
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

From: dave@tonytlaw.com 
To: DBEDT LUC 
Cc: jueoka@mrwlaw.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Land Use Commission Meeting 10-18-23 - Item A07-773 (A) & (B) 
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 6:17:34 PM 
Attachments: LUC Testimony for ELC & WDV Waikapu Project.pdf 

Aloha, 

Please see the attached written testimony in support of the Affordable Housing Project being 
pursued by Emanuel Lutheran Church and Waikapu Development Venture, identified on the LUC 
Agenda for Wednesday, October 18, 2023, as Item A07-773 (A) “Emmanuel Lutheran Church & (B) 
Waikapu Development Venture – Status Report”. 

Mahalo! 

Dave 

David M. Jorgensen, Esq. 
Takitani Agaran Jorgensen & Wildman, LLLP 
24 North Church Street, Suite 409 
Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii  96793 

(808) 242-4049,  Ext. 208 (B) 
(808) 244-4021 (F) 
dave@tonytlaw.com (e-mail) 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION.  This email is intended only for the use of the designated recipient 
named above.  This email may be an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader is not the intended 
recipient or an agent responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that you have received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this email is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by 
telephone (808) 242-4049 and return the original message to us or by emailing us at 
dave@tonytlaw.com.  Thank you. 
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